

WARREN COUNTY RESOURCES

NJ Small Business Development Center of Northwest Jersey - www.nw-njsbdc.com
Warren County Board of Health – www.state.nj.us/health
Warren County Community College – www.warren.edu
Warren County Economic Development - www.warrencountychamber.org
Warren County Government Official Website - www.co.warren.nj.us/
Workforce Investment Board - www.gti.net/mswwib
Centenary College - www.centenarycollege.edu

CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE AND BUSINESS ASSNS.

ChambersofCommerce.com -www.chamberofcommerce.com
Hope Area Chamber of Commerce -www.hopenj.org
Morris County Chamber of Commerce – www.morrischamber.org
Morris County Hispanic-American Chamber of Commerce -www.mchacc.org
National Black Chamber of Commerce -www.nationalbcc.org
New Jersey Chamber of Commerce -www.njchamber.com
Somerset Business Partnership -www.somersetbusinesspartnership.com
Statewide Hispanic Chamber of Commerce of New Jersey -www.shccnj.org
Sussex County Chamber of Commerce – www.sussexcountychamber.org
Two Rivers Area Chamber of Commerce -www.eastonareachamber.org/
United States Chamber of Commerce -www.uschamber.com
United States Hispanic Chamber of Commerce -www.usbcc.com
Warren County Regional Chamber of Commerce -www.warrencountychamber.org
Greater Lehigh Valley Chamber of Commerce – www.lehighvalleychamber.org/

BUSINESS RELATED LINKS

America's Business Funding Directory -www.businessfinance.com
Angel Capital Electronic Network –www.capitalactive.com
Better Business Bureau -www.bbb.org
Better Business Bureau of Central and Southern New Jersey -www.trenton.bbb.org/
BPlans.com -www.bplans.com
Business.com -www.business.com
Center for Innovation in Product Development -<http://web.mit.edu/cipd/>
Center for Non-Profit Corporations –<http://catah.com/cipd1/index.html>
Co-op Advertising Programs Sourcebook -www.co-opsourcebook.com
CPA Directory -www.cpadirectory.com
Dow Jones Interactive -www.factiva.com
Dun and Bradstreet Small Business Services -<http://smallbusiness.dnb.com>
Equipment Leasing Association (ELA) -www.elfaonline.org/
FindForms.com -www.findforms.com
Food Innovation Research and Extension Center -www.fire.rutgers.edu
Franchise Handbook -www.franchise1.com
FranNet -www.frannet.com
FreeDemographics -www.freedemographics.com
GrantSmart -www.nozasearch.com/



Hoovers database on public companies -www.hoovers.com
Industry Research Desk -www.virtualpet.com/industry
Insurance Information Exchange -www.iix.com
Insurance Information Institute -www.iii.org
Jersey Angel Network -www.angelvinevc.com
Kauffman Foundation's EntreWorld -<http://www.entrepreneurship.org/>
Legal Documents Online -www.legaldocs.com
Manufacturing Extension Partnership -www.mep.nist.gov
National Venture Capital Association -www.nvca.org
North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) -www.naics.com/search.htm
Pennsylvania Open for Business -www.paopen4business.state.pa.us
Profit Cents -www.profitcents.com
PSEG Location NJ -www.locationnj.com
Public Entity Risk Institute -www.riskinstitute.org
Tax-sites Directory -www.taxsites.com/state.html
The Info Franchise Library -www.infonews.com
The Non-Profit Resource Center -www.nprcenter.org
Thomas Register -[www. http://www.thomasnet.com/](http://www.thomasnet.com/)
Uniform Code Council -www.uc-council.org
World Franchising -www.worldfranchising.com

STATE GOVERNMENT LINKS

New Jersey Business Gateway Services -www.state.nj.us/njbgs
New Jersey Commerce & Economic Growth Commission -www.state.nj.us/commerce
New Jersey Commission on Science and Technology -www.state.nj.us/scitech
New Jersey Department of Agriculture -www.state.nj.us/agriculture
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection -www.state.nj.us/dep
New Jersey Department of Labor -<http://lwd.state.nj.us/labor>
New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety -www.state.nj.us/lps
New Jersey Division of Taxation -www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation
New Jersey Economic Development Authority -www.njeda.com
New Jersey Office of Geographic Information System -
https://njgin.state.nj.us/NJ_NJGINExplorer/index.jsp
New Jersey Dept of Banking and Insurance -www.state.nj.us/dobi
New Jersey State Legislature -www.njleg.state.nj.us/
New Jersey Travel and Tourism -www.state.nj.us/travel
State of New Jersey -www.state.nj.us/
Workforce New Jersey -http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/wnjpin/wnjpin_index.html

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT LINKS

Americans with Disabilities Act -www.ada.gov
Central Contractor Registration -www.ccr.gov
Federal Business Opportunities -www.fbo.gov
Federal Citizen Information Center -www.pueblo.gsa.gov
FedWorld -www.fedworld.gov
National Science Foundation -www.nsf.gov



of Northwest Jersey
(Morris, Sussex & Warren counties)

List of Business Resource Websites

National Technical Information Service -www.ntis.gov
US Bureau of Economic Analysis -www.bea.gov
US Business Advisor -www.business.gov
US Census Bureau -www.census.gov
US Census Bureau Quick Facts -quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/index.html
US Citizenship and Immigration Services -www.uscis.gov
US Copyright Office -www.copyright.gov
US Department of Commerce -www.commerce.gov
US Department of Commerce-International Trade Administration -<http://trade.gov/index.asp>
US Department of Commerce-Minority Business Development -www.mbda.gov
US Department of Defense -www.defenselink.mil
US Department of Labor -www.dol.gov
US Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics -www.bls.gov
US Department of Labor-Employee Benefits Security -www.dol.gov/ebsa
US Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration -www.fhwa.dot.gov
US Environmental Protection Agency -www.epa.gov
US Federal Trade Commission -www.ftc.gov
US FedStats -www.fedstats.gov
US Food and Drug Administration -www.fda.gov
US General Services Administration -www.gsa.gov
US Government Printing Office Access -www.gpoaccess.gov/databases.html
US Immigration and Naturalization Service -www.uscis.gov
US Information on Food Safety -www.foodsafety.gov
US Internal Revenue Service -www.irs.gov
US Internal Revenue Service-Small Business -www.irs.gov/smallbiz
US Internet Gateway--First Gov -www.usa.gov
US National Technical Information Service -www.ntis.gov
US Occupational Safety and Health Administration -www.osha.gov
US Patent and Trademark Office -www.uspto.gov
US Securities and Exchange -www.sec.gov
US Small Business Administration -www.sba.gov/
US SBA, New Jersey <http://www.sba.gov/localresources/district/nj/index.html>
US Social Security Administration -www.ssa.gov
USDA Rural Development -www.rurdev.usda.gov
USDA Rural Development-NJ Community & Business
Programs -www.rurdev.usda.gov/nj/rbs.html
USDA Rural Development-NJ Water & Waste Disposal -www.rurdev.usda.gov/nj/wwd.html

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Lehigh Valley Economic Development Corporation -www.lehighvalley.org
NJ Commerce and Economic Growth Commission -www.state.nj.us/commerce
Phillipsburg Urban Enterprise Zone -
www.phillipsburgnj.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=34&Itemid=45
Smart Growth Gateway -www.smartgrowthgateway.org
Sussex County Economic Development -www.scedp.com
Warren County Economic Development -www.warrencountychamber.org

NJ SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER NETWORK

Association of Small Business Development Centers -www.asbdc-us.org
New Jersey Small Business Development Center -www.njsbdc.com
New Jersey Small Business Development Center-Research -www.njsbdc.com/research/
Regional Business Assistance Corp. -www.rbacloan.com
SBDC Net -www.sbdnet.org
SCORE -www.score.org

OTHER BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS

American Association of Advertising Agencies -www.aaa.org
American Association of Home Based Businesses -www.smallbusinessadvocate.com
American Home Business Association -www.homebusiness.com
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants -www.aicpa.org
American Marketing Association -www.marketingpower.com
Biotechnology Industry Organization -www.bio.org
Commerce and Industry Association of New Jersey -www.cianj.org
Data Interchange Standards Association -www.disa.org
Direct Marketing Association -www.the-dma.org
Employers Association of New Jersey -www.eanj.org
International Customer Service Association -www.icsatoday.org
International Franchise Association -www.franchise.org
Manufacturers' Agents National Association -www.manaonline.org
National Association for the Self-Employed -www.nase.org
National Association of Home Based Business -www.usahomebusiness.com
National Association of Small Business Investment Companies -www.nasbic.org
National Association of Women Business Owners -www.nawbo.org
National Business Association -www.nationalbusiness.org
National Business Incubation Association -www.nbia.org
National Federation of Independent Business -www.nfib.com
National Foundation for Women Business Owners -www.nfwbo.org
National Minority Business Council -www.nmbc.org
National Restaurant Association -www.restaurant.org
National Venture Capital Association -www.nvca.org
New Jersey Association of Women Business Owners -www.njawbo.org
New Jersey Business and Industry Association -www.njbia.org
New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accountants -www.findacpa.org
New Jersey State Bar Association -www.njsba.com
New Jersey Technology Council -www.njtc.org
North American Securities Administrators Association -www.nasaa.org
Product Development and Management Association -www.pdma.org
Small Business Home Office -www.soho.org
Society of Risk Management Consultants -www.srmcsociety.org
The Conference Board -www.conference-board.org

LIBRARIES



of Northwest Jersey
(Morris, Sussex & Warren counties)

List of Business Resource Websites

Taylor Memorial Learning Resource Center at Centenary
College -www.centenarycollege.edu/cms/en/library/
Internet Public Library -www.ipl.org
LibDex The Library Index -www.libdex.com
Marketing Virtual Library -www.knowthis.com
New Jersey State Library -www.njstatelib.org/
Phillipsburg Free Public Library -www.pburglib.com/
Q and A New Jersey Librarian Search -www.qandanj.org
Rutgers University Library -www.libraries.rutgers.edu
The WWW Virtual Library -<http://vlib.org>
Warren County Free Public Library -www.warrenlib.com

MUNICIPALITIES

Allamuchy Township -www.allamuchynj.org
Franklin Township -www.franklintwpwarren.org
Liberty Township -www.libertytownship.org
Mansfield Township -www.mansfieldtownship-nj.gov
Pohatcong Township -www.pohatcong.com
Town of Hackettstown -www.hackettstown.net
Town of Phillipsburg -www.phillipsburgnj.org
Township of Greenwich -www.greenwichtownship.com
Township of Knowlton -www.knowlton-nj.com
Township of Lopatcong -www.lopatcongtp.com
Washington Township -www.washington-twp-warren.org

TRANSPORTATION

New Jersey Department of Transportation -www.state.nj.us/transportation
New Jersey Turnpike Authority -www.state.nj.us/turnpike/
Port Authority of New York and New Jersey -www.panynj.gov/

OTHER BUSINESS RELATED LINKS

National Retail Federation -www.nrf.com
Find Law -<http://smallbusiness.findlaw.com/>
Giga Law -www.gigalaw.com
Internet Legal Resource Guide -www.ilrg.com
Lawyer Locator -www.martindale.com
National Fraud Information Center -www.fraud.org
New Jersey Law Network -www.njlawnet.com/index.html

Revised 02/10